
THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
AGENDA 

March 10, 2025 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, March 10,2025, 3:10-5:10 p.m. 
Wyoming Union Family Room or Zoom: 
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401 

 

I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda1 
  Approval of the Minutes of February 24, 20251 
 

II. Reports 
o Chair’s Report 
o ASUW Report 
o Staff Senate Report 
o Committee Reports 
o General announcements 

III. Last call for nominations for Faculty Senate Executive Committee – 
Godby 

IV. Discussion of legislative actions and University response (DEI 
bill/concealed carry/K-12 funding changes/property tax changes) – 
General Counsel Tara Evans and VP Budget and Finance Alex Kean 

V. Introduction of Resolution 483 Regarding Recommendation following a 2-
13 Process to Move the School of Computing out of College of 
Engineering and Physical Sciences1 

VI. Introduction of Resolution 484 In Support of Name Change from School 
of Gender, Culture, and Social Justice to Department of American 
Cultural Studies1 

VII. Adjournment 
 

VIII. Executive Session 

 
1 Email attachment 

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401

